

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order November 15th, 2022 by Mayor Timothy Levison. Called to order 6:00pm

Also Present:

Trustees:

Mike DiVincenzo

Matt Tebo

Kris Nezezon

Mark Tebo

Absent:

Brianna Beaulieu Deputy Clerk

Dan McGregor DPW

Shawn Wells OIC

Bill MacIntire Code Officer/Fire Dept. Rep

Andrea Marotta- late

Nick Orologio

Michelle Garrow

Motion: Matt Tebo/diVincenzo motion to approve October board meeting minutes; Ayes 4 Nays 0.

Motion: Matt Tebo/Mark Tebo motion to approve payment of audited bills. Ayes 4 Nays 0;

VISITORS:

- Richard and Sharon Bastille- asked about street lights out on Mechanic Street, Dan has reported these lights to National Grid but will reach out again
- Kendall Lamb, Jim and Reese Grant- Fire Department Member and applicants

**Attorney:** None at this time.

**Grants:** None.

**DPW:** Report Presented. Dan has surplus items ready to be advertised for bidding but will hold off on advertisement until the new Skid-steer is looked into by Snell Equipment.

**Water/Sewer:** USDA Application is currently in the works.

**Zoning:** Report presented. There was a question regarding mandatory code changes and Bill stated he would look further into this.

**Fire Department:** Report Presented. Several Fire Department members as well as PD officers handed out candy to trick-or-treaters and was well received by the community.

**Police:** Report Presented. Two applications were submitted, one ready to start road patrol and one to be sponsored through the Police academy; moved to action item for Board vote.

**Youth:** None.

**Mayor:** Previously discussed.

**Trustees:** Trustee Nezezon spoke to John Keleher with the Town of Potsdam regarding Dry Bridge road bridge, who suggested that the Village send a letter to the County regarding the issue in the hopes of changing the rating of the bridge to remove the top wooden rails.

Trustee Mark Tebo stated that the water is back up on Cedar Street due to the beavers returning.

**Action Items:**

1. Motion to approve Resolution 11-1; participation in DANC Biosolids study; Mark Tebo/Nezezon 4 Ayes 0 Nays
2. Motion to approve resolution 11-2; Authorization to advertise surplus items; /Matt Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays.

3. Motion to approve Fire Department applications for Reese Grant and Kendall Lamb pending return of application from background check; diVincenzo/Nezezon Tebo Ayes.
4. Motion to approve old crown Victoria police car to Brian Haggett in lieu of payment for two days excavating costs equivalent to \$800/\$400 per day; Matt Tebo/ Nezezon 4 Ayes 0 Nays.
5. Motion to approve applications for Riley Barton and Joshua Lashomb to Police Department; diVincenzo/Matt Tebo Ayes 4 Nays 0.
6. Motion to approve purchase of new printer for Police Department; Nezezon/Mark Tebo 4 Ayes 0 Nays.
7. Motion to hire Tom Woodward for Cedar Street beaver issue not to exceed \$500, Nezezon/Matt Tebo

**FOR DISCUSSION:**

**Exe Session:** Personnel; Motion to enter Executive Session at 6:52pm; Nezezon/ Matt Tebo Ayes 4 Nays 0.

Motion to exit Executive Session at 7:15 pm; Nezezon/diVincenzo Ayes 4 Nays 0.

Motion to adjourn Matt Tebo/Nezezon, Ayes 4 Nays 0. Meeting adjourned at 7:16 pm.